

## **Erica Fries**

## **Principal**

Erica Fries is a Principal with Torrey Partners. She provides financial analysis and consultation in business and dispute contexts including discovery assistance, damage quantification, and financial modeling in commercial litigation, business valuation, breach of contract, lost profit and forensic investigation matters involving diverse industries and businesses of varying size.

Ms. Fries' industry experience includes real estate, technology, asset management, wholesale and retail distribution, pharmaceutical, and energy, among others.

## **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

2011 to present	Torrey Partners	Principal
2006 to 2011	LECG, LLC	Managing Consultant
2004 to 2006	The Kenrich Group	Senior Consultant
2003 to 2004	Tucker Alan	Consultant

## **EDUCATION**

Bachelor of Science in Business Administration, Georgetown University, 2003

Emphasis in Finance

Magna Cum Laude